Aliza Barraza

DATESS[Z3  IEMNO.EATE

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Monday, September 4, 2023 10:50 PM

Adelita Grijalva; Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Sharon Bronson; Steve Christy
COB_mail

09/05/2023 Pima BOS Agenda ltem #18 Voter Roll appropriation

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please add my comment into official record.

Agenda ltem #18: Pima County Recorder Voter Registration Rolls Fund House Bill {HB} 2862 General Appropriations.

During the Arizona House of Representatives Fifty-fifth Legislative Session, House Bill 2862 adopted a budget for fiscal

year 2023,

It contained appropriations impacting fiscal year 2023/24. On June 28, 2022, Governor Ducey signed and approved HB

2862.

in the allocations, the sum of $6,000,000 was appropriated from the state general fund in fiscal year 2023/24 to the

state

treasurer's office for distribution to county recorders offices...

Pima County Recorder will receive $950,000 in funding over the next four quarters for FY2023/24 from the State

Treasurer's Office,

This agenda item is to approve the use of budget authority contingency, allowing the Recorder to expend these funds to

review

the accuracy of the voter registration rolls as outlined in HB 2862,

Isn’t it the job of the County Recorder to keep accurate voter registration rolls? We are already paying her to do this.

Why would taxpayers have Lo pay extra for this? We are already paying for the unauthorized 3" party vendor ERIC
and for the AVID voter roll maintenance software to clean voter rolls. This is double/triple taxation.

Runbeck’s signature verification software is another unauthorized expense.
When will the trove run over? Say NO to this glut.

we've had enocugh of the bankrupting of Americal

Gisela Aaron
Pima County
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AGENDA MATERIAL

Aliza Barraza DATEQS[23 HTEM N(}?ZA lz o, 18 24
34 ADD 5

From: Sarah Price —

Sent: Sunday, September 3, 2023 12:30 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; District4; District5

Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting on September 5, 2023 - Agenda Comments

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message,
proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or
opening an attachment.

Submitied by Sarah Price

Leiial Resident and Voter in Pima County

Our Freedom of Speech has been violated by this BOS. You are trying to silence us at all cost. We are angry
and upset.

Now you are taking away the fellow supervisors on this Board’s Personal Privilege. Disgusting and evil. We
are walching.

Agenda Item #12. Funding for Libraries. Until we are shown that you aren’t spending $88$ on diversity, equity,
ete and placing improper items on pubic tables and purchasing inappropriate books for our children. T say NO!!

Item 16, 18, and 24

Recorders Office Request for Additional Funds.
Why wasn’t this planned for??? I don’t feel confident that this money will be used responsibly. Please review
this spending. Much unnecessary spending ....... Totaling $ 1,335,000. I have no confidence in the
management and leadership in the Recorders Office. Wonder if any $$ will be spent in restoring voter
integrity...no confidence in Recorder’s Olfice at this time.

ftem 34 - FPA ﬂmding:
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Addendum 1 Item 5 L
Vote No..... Al reading spending $158,000 On this project. Wait and see how project progresses. VOTE NGI5
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Respectfully submitted by '*«,

Sarvah Price (o
)
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Sent from my iPhone



